
From:                                 Mauck, Ridgely
Sent:                                  Thu, 2 Apr 2020 11:36:14 +0000
To:                                      Doperalski, Melissa
Cc:                                      Tuttle, Kim
Subject:                             2020-04-02 RE: NHB19-3018, NHB19-3021, NHB19-3024: Deerfield, Chester, 
Strafford Eversource (391.385, 373 Transmission Line)
Attachments:                   2020-03-23 RE: Eversource 391, 385, 373 Transmission Line

Melissa, 
I’ve attached an email string that documents earlier conversations regarding vernal pools.  You’ll see 
there was initial confusion on the consultant’s part when this application was confused with another 
pending application (NHB19-1902, received permit AoT-1769).  The attached email provides clarification 
that potential or suspected vernal pools are not shown on the plans because such vernal pools were not 
observed in the areas subject to an AoT permit.  The consultant did add a note regarding potential or 
suspect vernal pools to the construction plans (see attachment within attached email). 
 
Do you have any comments or need additional information regarding the subject application/project? 
 
 
-Ridge 
 

From: Mauck, Ridgely 
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 1:38 PM
To: Doperalski, Melissa <Melissa.Doperalski@wildlife.nh.gov>
Subject: RE: NHB19-3018, NHB19-3021, NHB19-3024: Deerfield, Chester, Strafford Eversource 
 
Thanks Melissa.  I’ll coordinate with Eversource regarding the field mapping of potential/suspect vernal 
pools, identification of such on the plans, and appropriate additional plan notes.  Once they have 
completed these items I’ll provide you with a copy of the applicable revised plans. 
 
-Ridge 
 

From: Doperalski, Melissa <Melissa.Doperalski@wildlife.nh.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 11:38 AM
To: Mauck, Ridgely <Addison.Mauck@des.nh.gov>
Cc: Tuttle, Kim <Kim.Tuttle@wildlife.nh.gov>
Subject: RE: NHB19-3018, NHB19-3021, NHB19-3024: Deerfield, Chester, Strafford Eversource 
 
Hi Ridge, 
Yes, right now is the perfect time of year for Eversource to go out and flag potential or suspect vernal 
pools and those should be identified on the field maps for contractors. Including the note on the plans 
that no temporary or permanent impacts are allowed in these areas would be sufficient. If I may 
recommend also including a note that not all vernal pool features may be included on the map due to 
field verification restrictions so any suspect vernal pools encountered during activities should be avoided 
as well. I am just thinking in the case that even if they go out there now and flag things, there could still 
be some areas that may be hard to see these features and I wouldn’t want contractors to depend solely 



on a mapped features map to be the end all be all. Same thought process that we have about T&E, even 
if we don’t have records somewhere, doesn’t mean that they aren’t there and we ask that people 
inform us of any observations. 
 
I hope this makes sense and answers your question, 
Melissa 
 

From: Mauck, Ridgely <Addison.Mauck@des.nh.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 10:45 AM
To: Tuttle, Kim <Kim.Tuttle@wildlife.nh.gov>
Cc: Doperalski, Melissa <Melissa.Doperalski@wildlife.nh.gov>
Subject: RE: NHB19-3018, NHB19-3021, NHB19-3024: Deerfield, Chester, Strafford Eversource 
 
Thanks Kim.  The narrative within the AoT permit application states “no temporary or permanent 
impacts are proposed to any potential vernal pools as a result of this project”.  If Eversource were to 
identify the potential vernal pools (no definitive vernal pools identified) on the plans and to note on the 
plans that no temporary or permanent impacts are allowed in these areas, would that sufficiently 
address NHFG’s comment? 
 
-Ridge 
 

From: Tuttle, Kim <Kim.Tuttle@wildlife.nh.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 9:36 AM
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
 
The attached comments from me dated Oct. 14, 2019 in your email largely covers the utility structure 
replacement and access road improvements for Eversource (NHB19-3018, NHB19-3021, NHB19-
3024).  

 
Thanks, 
 
Kim Tuttle 
Wildlife Biologist 
NH Fish and Game 
11 Hazen Drive 
Concord, NH 03301 
603-271-6544 
 
 

CONFIDENTIAL DNCR

CONFIDENTIAL DNCR



 

From: Mauck, Ridgely <Addison.Mauck@des.nh.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 1:42 PM
To: Doperalski, Melissa <Melissa.Doperalski@wildlife.nh.gov>; Tuttle, Kim <Kim.Tuttle@wildlife.nh.gov>
Subject: NHB19-3018, -3021, -3024: Deerfield, Chester, Strafford 
 
Melissa & Kim, 
The subject NHB datachecks are for utility structure replacement and access road improvements for 
Eversource.  The attached email is the latest NHFG communication provided by the applicant. Currently I 
am unable to access the NHB Datacheck (site temporarily down) to determine /review any more current 
correspondence. 
 
Do you have any comments or concerns regarding this proposed project?  Did the applicant provide you 
with sufficient documentation to demonstrate that any comments/concerns had been addressed? 
 
-Ridge 
 
Ridgely Mauck, P.E.
Alteration of Terrain Bureau, Land Resources Management
Water Division, NH Dept. of Environmental Services 
PO Box 95, 29 Hazen Drive
Concord, NH 03302
(603)271-2303 
Email: Ridgely.Mauck@des.nh.gov 

Follow us on Twitter! 

Like us on Facebook! 
 
 



From:                                 Lindsey White
Sent:                                  Mon, 23 Mar 2020 16:32:45 +0000
To:                                      Mauck, Ridgely
Cc:                                      Doperalski, Melissa
Subject:                             2020-03-23 RE: Eversource 391, 385, 373 Transmission Line
Attachments:                   2020_391 385 373 AoT NOTESHEET 1 - Revised.pdf

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the 
sender.

Hi Ridge, 

My apologies, I had thought you were referring to the M127 Transmission Line AoT permit. I had missed 
the subject line of this email. 

We have added point #3 below to our AoT construction notesheet and have attached it for your 
records.  

Please let me know if you have any additional questions! 

Thanks! 
Lindsey  

Lindsey E. White 
Assistant Project Manager 
GZA | 5 Commerce Park North | Bedford, NH 03110 
o: 603.232.8753 | c: 603.770.5752 | lindsey.white@gza.com | www.gza.com | LinkedIn 

Geotechnical | ENVIRONMENTAL | ECOLOGICAL | WATER | CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT 

Known for excellence. Built on trust. 

From: Mauck, Ridgely 
Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2020 6:06 AM
To: Lindsey White 
Cc: Doperalski, Melissa 
Subject: RE: Eversource 391, 385, 373 Transmission Line

Hi Lindsey, 

CONFIDENTIAL DNCR



I don’t see where Potential Vernal Pools are identified on the plans. You also reference page 17 of the 
Alteration of Terrain Permitting Plans. Said plans only include 13 sheets/drawings. Please clarify.  

Thanks, 

-Ridge 

From: Lindsey White <Lindsey.White@gza.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 3:43 PM
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

We are happy to add point #3 to our Notesheet, see attached (General Note #8).  

Figures 3 and 4 of the AoT Permit Application include Potential Vernal Pools. On the Figure “Alteration 
of Terrain Permitting Plans,” a Potential Vernal Pool is shown by green hatching on Page 17. 

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to ask! 

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
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 2:44 PM
To: Lindsey White <Lindsey.White@gza.com>
Cc: Doperalski, Melissa <Melissa.Doperalski@wildlife.nh.gov>
Subject: Eversource 391, 385, 373 Transmission Line

Hi Lindsey, 
One issue that needs to be addressed prior to issuance of an AoT permit for the subject application. The 
narrative within the AoT permit application states “Therefore, no temporary or permanent impacts are 



proposed to any potential vernal pools as a result of this project” (last paragraph, page 2 of application). 
After discussions with NHFG personnel, the following items need to be completed: 

1. The potential or suspect vernal pools need to be delineated in the field. 
2. The field identified potential or suspect vernal pools need to be identified on the project plans. 
3. The project plans need to include a note that temporary or permanent impacts to identified 

potential or suspect vernal pools are prohibited, and any observation of any additional suspect 
vernal pools are to be reported to NHFG personnel.  

Regards, 

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

This electronic message is intended to be viewed only by the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain privileged and/or confidential information intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you are
not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, printing, copying, distribution or use of this
information is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and
destroy this message and its attachments from your system.

For information about GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc. and its services, please visit our website at www.gza.com. 

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
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SHEET

CONSTR U CTION SEQ U ENCE:
1. W ETLAND BOU NDAR IES TO BE CLEAR LY MAR K ED P R IO R  TO THE STAR T OF CONSTR U CTION. 
2. SEDIMENT AND ER OSION CONTR OL MEASU R ES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCOR DANCE W ITH THE DETAIL P R OV IDED, AS     NECESSAR Y. 
3. W ETLAND IMP ACTS ASSOCIATED W ITH W ETLAND CR OSSINGS AR E R EQ U IR ED FOR  ACCESS BETW EEN STR U CTU R ES W ITHIN     THE R IGHT OF W AY.
4. ADEQ U ATE P R ECAU TION SHALL BE EX ER CISED TO AV OID SP ILLAGE OF FU EL OILS, CHEMICALS, OR  SIMILAR  SU BSTANCES;     NO FU ELS, LU BR ICANTS, CHEMICALS OR  SIMILAR  SU BSTANCES SHALL BE STOR ED BENEATH TR EES OR  IN THE V ICINITY OF     ANY W ETLANDS, R IV ER , STR EAM OR  OTHER  BODY OF W ATER ; OR  IN THE V ICINITY OF NATU R AL OR  MAN-MADE CHANNELS     LEADING THER ETO. NO P OW ER  EQ U IP MENT SHALL BE STOR ED, MAINTAINED, OR  FU ELED IN ANY AR EA ADJACENT TO A     W ETLAND, R IV ER , STR EAM OR  OTHER  BODY OF W ATER . 
5. R EMOV E COMP LETELY ALL CONTAMINATION FR OM ANY SP ILLAGE OF CHEMICALS OR  P ETR OLEU M P R ODU CT W ITH COMP LETE     R EHABILITATION OF THE AFFECTED AR EA. 
6. ACCESS R OU TES HAV E BEEN SELECTED TO P R EV ENT DEGR ADATION OF THE R IGHT-OF-W AY AND MINIMIZE ENV IR ONMENTAL     IMP ACT. OP ER ATIONS SHALL BE CONFINED TO THE SP ECIFIED ACCESS R OU TES W ITHIN THE P R O P OSED W ETLAND     IMP ACT AR EA. ACCESS R OU TES SHALL NOT EX CEED A 16 FOOT-W IDTH. 
7. IMP ACT TO V EGETATION W ITHIN W ETLANDS W ILL BE LIMITED TO THE EX TENT NECESSAR Y TO P LACE THE TIMBER  MATS     W HER E R EQ U IR ED. 
8. LOW  GR OW ING V AR IETIES OF V EGETATION ADJACENT TO W ETLANDS SHALL BE P R ESER V ED TO THE EX TENT P OSSIBLE.     STU MP S AND R OCK S SHALL NOT BE R EMOV ED, AND THER E SHALL BE NO EX CAV ATIONS, FILLS OR  GR ADING DONE     ADJACENT TO W ETLANDS, U NLESS MINOR  EX CAV ATIONS IS NEEDED FOR  ACCESS. 
9. TIMBER  MATS W ILL BE U SED ALONG ACCESS R OU TES W ITHIN W ETLAND AR EAS. THESE MATS AR E CONSTR U CTED OF     HEAV Y TIMBER S OR  COMP OSITE MATER IAL, BOLTED TOGETHER , AND AR E P LACED END-TO-END IN THE W ETLAND TO     SU P P OR T HEAV Y EQ U IP MENT. ALL SW AMP  MATS SHALL BE P LACED AND R EMOV ED SO AS NOT TO CAU SE ANY R U TS,     CHANNELS OR  DEP R ESSIONS, OR  OTHER W ISE CAU SE ANY U NDU E DISTU R BANCE TO W ETLANDS. 10. IF TIMBER  MAT BMP  IS NOT SU FFICIENT DU E TO HIGH W ATER , ADDITIONAL BMP 'S MAY INCLU DE THE P LACEMENT OF       GEOTEX TILE FABR IC, 3"-4" STONE, AND GR AV EL TO P R OV IDE A SU ITABLE R OAD BED. A TEMP OR AR Y CU LV ER T MAY BE       R EQ U IR ED IN AR EAS OF HIGH FLOW  TO MAINTAIN HYDR OLOGIC CONNECTIV ITY. ALL MATER IAL W ILL BE R EMOV ED FR OM       JU R ISDICTIONAL AR EAS AFTER  CONSTR U CTION COMP LETION. 
11. NO MATER IAL SHALL BE P LACED IN ANY LOCATION OR  IN ANY MANNER  SO AS TO IMP AIR  SU R FACE W ATER  FLOW  INTO,       THR OU GH OR  OU T OF ANY W ETLAND AR EA. NO INSTALLATION SHALL CR EATE AN IMP OU NDMENT THAT W ILL IMP EDE THE       FLOW  OF W ATER  OR  CAU SE FLOODING. 
12. NO MATER IAL SHALL BE TAK EN FR OM THE W ETLANDS AR EA EX CEP T THAT W HICH MU ST NECESSAR ILY BE R EMOV ED FOR        THE STR U CTU R E OR  FOU NDATION P LACEMENT OR  STABILIZATION. ALL EX CESS MATER IAL TAK EN FR OM THE W ETLAND W ILL       BE R EMOV ED FR OM THE SITE. 
13. ANY P R O P OSED SU P P OR T FILLS SHALL BE CLEAN GR AV EL AND STONE, FR EE OF W ASTE METAL P R ODU CTS, OR GANIC       MATER IALS AND SIMILAR  DEBR IS AND SHALL NOT EX CEED THE AMOU NT P ER MITTED. THIS ALLOW ABLE FILL IS THE ONLY       FILL THAT MAY R EMAIN IN THE W ETLAND AFTER  CONSTR U CTION. ALL CU T AND FILLS SLOP ES SHALL BE SEEDED/LOAMED       W ITHIN 72 HOU R S OF ACHIEV ING FINISHED GR ADE.
14. INSTALL NEW  P OLES IN THE LOCATIONS DESIGNATED ON THE P ER MITTING P LANS. 
15. CABLE INSTALLATION W ILL BE P ER FOR MED IN A MANNER  SO AS TO AV O ID, OR  LIMIT TO THE MAX IMU M EX TENT P OSSIBLE,       TR AV ER SING W ETLANDS W ITH HEAV Y EQ U IP MENT. IN SOME CASES, A HELICOP TER  MAY BE U SED DU R ING THE INSTALLATION       TO MINIMIZE IMP ACTS. 
16. ALL SW AMP  MATS, MATER IAL, AND DEBR IS W ILL BE R EMOV ED FR OM THE W OR K  AR EA U P ON THE COMP LETION OF       CONSTR U CTION. 
17. U P LAND DISTU R BED AR EAS SHALL BE R ESTOR ED AND STABILIZED U P ON COMP LETION OF CONSTR U CTION. W OR K  P AD       R ESTOR ATION SHOU LD INCLU DE R EDU CING THE W OR K  P AD TO A 30 BY 60 FOOT AR EA, AND R EDU CING SLOP ES TO A       MAX IMU M OF 25%. STOCK P ILED MATER IAL SHOU LD BE SP R EAD TO R EDU CE ANY U NNECESSAR Y SLOP ES. GR AV EL W OR K        P ADS AND SLOP ES SHOU LD BE SCAR IFIED TO A MINIMU M OF 3" BEFOR E SP R EADING TOP SOIL/LOAM.
18. ALL TEMP OR AR Y W ETLAND IMP ACTS W ILL BE R E-GR ADED TO OR IGINAL CONTOU R S FOLLOW ING CONSTR U CTION. NEW        ENGLAND ER OSION CONTR OL/R ESTOR ATION MIX , AV AILABLE THR OU GH NEW  ENGLAND W ETLAND P LANTS, INC., 820 W EST       STR EET, AMHER ST, MA 01002, 413-548-8000, OR  EQ U IV ALENT SEED MIX  SHALL BE AP P LIED IN W ETLAND AR EAS THAT       AR E NOT INU NDATED, AS NECESSAR Y. 
19. SEDIMENT AND ER OSION CONTR OL MEASU R ES W ILL BE EV ALU ATED AND R EMOV ED IF NECESSAR Y U P ON THE COMP LETION       OF CONSTR U CTION. 
20. COMMER CIAL LOAM W ILL NOT BE U SED AS P AR T OF R ESTOR ATION. ONLY IN-SITU  TO P SOIL W ILL BE U SED TO R ESTOR E       DISTU R BED AR EAS. 
21. W HER E OP TIMAL TU R TLE BR EEDING AR EAS OV ER LAP  W ITH DISTU R BANCE (AS DETER MINED BY AN ENV IR ONMENTAL MONITOR ),       MINER AL SOILS W ILL BE SCAR IFIED TO ALLEV IATE COMP ACTION AND BECOME MOR E SU ITED FOR  TU R TLE BR EEDING. 
W INTER  CONSTR U CTION NOTES
1.  P R O P 0SED V EGETATED AR EAS W HICH DO NOT EX HIBIT A MINIMU M OF 85% V EGETATIV E GR OW TH BY OCTOBER      15TH, OR  W HICH AR E DISTU R BED AFTER  OCTOBER  15TH, SHALL BE STABILIZED. STABILIZATION METHODS SHALL     INCLU DE SEEDING AND MU LCH, AND INSTALLATION OF ER OSION CONTR OL BLANK ETS ON SLOP ES GR EATER  THAN 3:1,      AND SEEDING AND P LACING 3 TO 4 TONS OF MU LCH P ER  ACR E, SECU R ED W ITH ANCHOR ED NETTING, ELSEW HER E.     THE INSTALLATION OF ER OSION CONTR OL BLANK ETS OR  MU LCH AND NETTING SHALL NOT OCCU R  OV ER         ACCU MU LATED SNOW  OR  FR OZEN GR OU ND AND SHALL BE COMP LETED IN ADV ANCE OF THAW  OR  SP R ING MELT      EV ENTS.
2.  DITCHES OR  SW ALES W HICH DO NOT EX HIBIT A MINIMU M OF 85% V EGETATIV E GR OW TH BY OCTOBER  15TH, OR       W HICH AR E DISTU R BED AFTER  OCTOBER  15TH, SHALL BE TEMP OR AR ILY STABILIZED W ITH STONE OR  ER OSION     CONTR OL BLANK ETS AP P R O P R IATE FOR  THE DESIGN FLOW  CONDITIONS.

   

3.  AFTER  NOV EMBER  15TH, INCOMP LETE R OAD OR  P AR K ING SU R FACES, W HER E W OR K  HAS STOP P ED FOR  THE W INTER       SEASON, SHALL BE P R OTECTED W ITH A MINIMU M OF 3 INCHES OF CR U SHED GR AV EL (NHDOT 304.3).
GENER AL NOTES:
OW NER :     EV ER SOU R CE ENER GY                    13 LEGENDS DR IV E                     HOOK SETT, NH 03106 
1. BASE P LAN P R OV IDED BY EV ER SOU R CE ENER GY. EV ER SOU R CE ENER GY P R O V IDED THE W ETLAND DATA.    EV ER SOU R CE ENER GY P R OV IDED THE U TILITY DESIGN. 
2. JU R ISDICTIONAL W ETLANDS W ER E DELINEATED BY TIGHE AND BOND IN 2018, IN ACCOR DANCE W ITH THE 1987 U .S.     AR MY COR P S OF ENGINEER S' "W ETLANDS DELINEATION MANU AL, TECHNICAL R EP OR T Y-87-1," AND    R EGIONAL SU P P LEMENT TO THE COR P S OF ENGINEER S W ETLAND DELINEATION MANU AL: NOR TH CENTR AL AND    NOR THEAST R EGION," JANU AR Y 2012. W ETLANDS W ER E R EV IEW ED BY GZA GEOENV IR ONMENTAL, INC. IN JANU AR Y    AND FEBR U AR Y 2019. 
3. GZA P ER FOR MED A W ETLANDS FU NCTION AND V ALU ES ASSESSMENT IN ACCOR DANCE W ITH THE ACOE'S    "HIGHW AY METHODOLOGY W OR K BOOK  SU P P LEMENT," SEP TEMBER  1999, IN THE TOW N OF STR AFFOR D. 
4. SITE P LAN IS FOR  P ER MITTING P U R P OSES ONLY AND DOES NOT R EP R ESENT A P R O P ER TY BOU NDAR Y SU R V EY. 
5. THE P R OJECT W ILL BE MANAGED IN A MANNER  THAT MEETS THE R EQ U IR EMENTS AND INTENT OF R SA 430:53     AND CHAP TER  AGR  3800 R ELATIV E TO INV ASIV E SP ECIES.
6. IN ACCOR ANCE W ITH ENV -W Q  1505.02, THE SMALLEST P R ACTICAL AR EA SHALL BE DISTU R BED DU R ING     CONSTR U CTION, BU T IN NO CASE SHALL EX CEED 5 ACR ES AT ANY ONE TIME BEFOR E DISTU R BED AR EAS AR E     STABILIZED. AN AR EA SHALL BE CONSIDER ED STABLE IF ONE OF THE FOLLOW ING HAS OCCU R R ED:      - A MINIMU M 85 P ER CENT V EGETATED GR O W TH HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED      - A MINIMU M OF 3 INCHES OF NON-ER OSIV E MATER IAL HAS BEEN INSTALLED      - OR , ER OSION CONTR OL BLANK ETS HAV E BEEN P R O P ER LY INSTALLED. 
7. IN THE EV ENT THAT A R AR E OR  THR EATENED SP ECIES IS OBSER V ED, THE NEW  HAMP SHIR E FISH AND GAME AND NEW      HAMP SHIR E NATU R AL HER ITAGE BU R EAU  W ILL BE NOTIFIED. TU R TLE NESTING SEASON EX TENDS FR OM LATE MAY THR O U GH     THE BEGINNING OF JU LY. IF W OOD, BLANDING’S OR  SP OTTED TU R TLES AR E FOU ND LAYING EGGS IN THE W OR K  AR EA, CONTACT     MELISSA DOP ER ALSK I AT 603-271-1738 OR  JOSH MEGYESY AT 603-271-1125 FOR  FU R THER  INSTR U CTIONS. OBSER V ATIONS     OF NOR THER N BLACK  R ACER  SNAK ES SEEN IN ANY AR EA FR OM THE END OF SEP TEMBER  THR OU GH THE MONTH OF AP R IL     MU ST BE IMMEDIATELY R EP OR TED TO THE NHFG DEP AR TMENT (BR ENDAN CLIFFOR D AT 603-271-0463 OR  MELISSA     DOP ER ALSK I AT 603-271-1738). IF NOR THER N BLACK  R ACER  IS FOU ND IN A W OR K  AR EA FR OM NOV EMBER  THR OU GH     THE MONTH OF AP R IL, W OR K  SHALL IMMEDIATELY CEASE AND THE OBSER V ATION MU ST BE R EP OR TED TO     THE NHFG (BR ENDAN CLIFFOR D OR  MELISSA DOP ER ALSK I). 
8. TEMP OR AR Y OR  P ER MANENT IMP ACTS TO IDENTIFIED P OTENTIAL OR  SU SP ECT V ER NAL P OOLS AR E P R OHIBITED.     ANY OBSER V ATION OF ANY ADDITIONAL SU SP ECT V ER NAL P OOLS AR E TO BE R EP O R TED TO NHFG P ER SONNEL. 
ER OSION CONTR OL NOTES:
1. INSTALLATION OF ER OSION CONTR OL GR INDINGS AND/OR  SILT FENCES SHALL BE COMP LETE P R IOR  TO THE     STAR T OF W OR K  IN ANY GIV EN AR EA. ER OSION CONTR OLS SHALL BE U SED DU R ING CONSTR U CTION AND    R EMOV ED W HEN ALL SLOP ES HAV E A HEALTHY STAND OF V EGETATION COV ER . ER OSION CONTR OL MEASU R ES    SHALL BE INSP ECTED ON A W EEK LY BASIS AND AFTER  .25" OR  GR EATER  R AINFALL EV ENTS. 
2. AS R EQ U IR ED, CONSTR U CT TEMP O R AR Y BER MS, SILTATION FENCES, SEDIMENT TR AP S, ETC. TO P R EV ENT     ER OSION & SEDIMENTATION OF W ETLANDS. 
3. THE W OR K  AR EA SHALL BE GR ADED AND OTHER W ISE SHAP ED IN SU CH A MANNER  AS TO MINIMIZE    SOIL ER OSION, SILTATION OF DR AINAGE CHANNELS, DAMAGE TO EX ISTING V EGETATION, AND DAMAGE TO     P R O P ER TY OU TSIDE LIMITS OF THE W OR K  AR EA. ER OSION CONTR OL GR INDINGS W ILL BE NECESSAR Y TO    ACCOMP LISH THIS END. 
4. ANY STR IP P ED TOP SOIL SHALL BE STOCK P ILED, W ITHOU T COMP ACTION, AND STABILIZED AGAINST ER OSION, AS     NECESSAR Y. 
5. P ER MANENT OR  TEMP OR AR Y COV ER  MU ST BE IN P LACE BEFOR E THE GR OW ING SEASON ENDS. W HEN SEEDED    AR EAS AR E NOT MU LCHED, P LANTINGS SHOU LD BE MADE FR OM EAR LY SP R ING TO MAY 20 OR  FR OM AU GU ST 15     TO SEP TEMBER  15. NO DISTU R BED AR EA SHALL BE LEFT EX P OSED DU R ING W INTER  MONTHS, P LANT ANNU AL    R YEGR ASS P R IOR  TO OCTOBER  15TH.
6. ER OSION CONTR OLS SHALL BE INSP ECTED W EEK LY AND AFTER  EV ER Y HALF-INCH OF R AINFALL. 
7. ER OSION CONTR OL MATTING, IF R EQ U IR ED, W ILL CONSIST OF JU TE MATTING. MATTING W ITH W ELDED P LASTIC OR      ‘BIODEGR ADABLE P LASTIC’ NETTING OR  THR EAD W ILL BE AV OIDED TO LIMIT U NINTENTIONAL MOR TALITY TO SNAK ES. 

U NLESS SP ECIFICALLY STATED BY W R ITTEN AGR EEMENT, THIS DR AW ING IS THE SOLE P R O P ER TY OF GZA
GEOENV IR ONMENTAL, INC. (GZA). THE INFOR MATION SHOW N ON THE DR AW ING IS SOLELY FOR  THE U SE BY GZA'S
CLIENT OR  THE CLIENT'S DESIGNATED R EP R ESENTATIV E FOR  THE SP ECIFIC P R OJECT AND LOCATION IDENTIFIED ON
THE DR AW ING. THE DR AW ING SHALL NOT BE TR ANSFER R ED, R EU SED, COP IED, OR  ALTER ED IN ANY MANNER  FOR  U SE
AT ANY OTHER  LOCATION OR  FOR  ANY OTHER  P U R P OSE W ITHOU T THE P R IOR  W R ITTEN CONSENT OF GZA, ANY
TR ANSFER , R EU SE, OR  MODIFICATION TO THE DR AW ING BY THE CLIENT OR  OTHER S, W ITHO U T THE P R IO R  W R ITTEN
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Total Number of Redactions in Document: 3

Redaction Reasons by Page

Page Reason Description Occurrences

2 CONFIDENTIAL 
DNCR

NH RSA 91-A:5, IV Confidential 
information. NH Department of Natural 
and Cultural Resources (DNCR) has 
asserted a claim of confidentiality. See also
NH RSA 212-A, RSA 212-B, RSA 217-A, 
and/or RSA 227-C:11.

2

4 CONFIDENTIAL 
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

1
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
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